
OFFICE OF INDEPENDENT COUNSEL
UN77 ED STATES COURTHOUSE

ONE MARSw►c t. PuCI wwstUNC?oN. DC 2ooa1

October 2, 1987

Stuart Pieraon, Eaq .
vernir Liiptert Bernhard !lcPherson & Hand
1660 L Street NK . Suitt 1000
Washington DC 20036

Dear Mr. Pieraon s

As you oay knov, the )eavar trial is now ocheduled to co o-
©anco on October 19, 1 §97: 1►a you undoubtedly realise, the
decision of the Government of Canada not to permit even
licited testiQony by Acabasoador Gotliob has forced us to
place ouch greater emL)haiia at trial on the unlawful acta
engaged in by Doavor when he van working for the Canadian
Govern©ent, including his various contacta with Drav Levio
and the River Club meecing on October 25, 1585, in which ps .
Gotlieb and Mr . Doucet participated .

It you se e any sign that your client aight t ►llov qr . Gotlieb
to give limited toatiaony contiraing the January 5 luncheon,
coking it unnecessary for us to eophasise theee other evente*
please get in touch with us prooptly .


